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KEVIN V. RYAN (CASBN 118321)

United States Attorney
SEP - ‘1 2008
RICHARD W, WIEKI
- IMNe
E-FIL1N BT it T
SAN JO S
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) S
)
Plaintiff, ) VIOLATION: 50 U.S.C. § 1705(b) --
) Unlawful Export of Items to the Islamic
V. ) Republic of Iran
)
SUPER MICRO COMPUTER, )
INCORPORATED ) SAN JOSE VENUE
)
Defendant. )
)
INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:
1. On or about and between December 28, 2001, and continuing until at least January 29,
2002, both dates being approximate and inclusive, in the Northern District of California, and
elsewhere, the defendant
SUPER MICRO COMPUTER, INCORPORATED
did willfully violate regulations issued under Chapter 35 of Title 50 of the United States Code, fo
wit: Title 15 of the Code of Federal Regulations, sections 764.2(a) and 736.2(b)(1), by unlawfully

exporting an item subject to said regulations to another country.
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2. Specifically, the defendant exported PASBA+ Motherboards, items subject to the
Export Administration Regulations, to the Islamic Republic of Iran without a license or a license
exception, when, at the time of the export, the defendant knew that: (1) those items were
controlled for a reason indicated in an applicable Export Control Classification number; and (2)
when export of these items to the Islamic Republic of Iran required a license for a control reason
listed in the Country Chart in Part 738 of the Export Administration Regulations.
All in violation of Title 50, United States Codes, section 1705(b).

United States Attorney
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GLANG"

Acting Chief, San Jos¢€ Branch

DATED: &4 // / 06 KEVIN V. RYAN

(Approved as to form: moe—\ ﬂjﬁ )
AUSA Galy G. Fry |
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Count One: 50 U.S.C. § 1705(b) - Unlawful -UsS
Export of Items to the Islamic Republic of Iran [ ] Petty — DEFENDANT-U.S.

D Minor
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<] Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

o CR 06 005 9'70.\\\\N O

0 years imprisonment

' Super Micro Computer, Incorporated

$500,000 fine N J
3 years supervised release - DEFENDANT N
L $400 special assessment fee ) IS NOT IN CUSTODY
( PROCEEDING ) . .
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any) Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
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D before U.S. Magistrate regarding r’
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PROCESS:

[ ] SUMMONS [X] NO PROCESS* [ ] WARRANT  Bail Amount:
If Summons, complete following:

D Arraignment D Initial Appearance *Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment
Defendant Address:
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Before Judge:

Comments:




